



📍 Karwar, India, 581305

📞 6360992301

✉ ankolekarkishan2@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated Team player with technical experience in the paint, texture, and pigment universal colorant industry. Maintains professional appearance and demeanor and expertly completes assigned tasks with a focus on quality. Dependable and quick-learning team player with effective technical, communication, and organizational skills.

## CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Computer skills- Tally, Microsoft Office, Excel, PowerPoint
- Critical Thinking
- Excellent Communication
- Cultural Awareness
- Good Etiquette
- Interpersonal skills
- Conceptual understanding

# Kishan Ankolekar

## EXPERIENCE

September 2019 - February 2022

**Research and development lab technician Behr paints pvt Ltd | Pune**

- Performed initial QC on test samples
- Worked on new product line - Behr colorant and Behr road runner paint
- Worked on ideation topic, - hybrid pigment, and halloysite
- **Worked with BASF on colorant development**
- Worked on ideation topic, - hybrid pigment, and halloysite
- Updated data to US counterpart
- Calibrated instruments
- Resolved problems, improved operations, and provided exceptional service
- Participated in continuous improvement by generating suggestions, engaging in problem-solving activities to support teamwork
- Increased customer satisfaction by resolving issues
- Received and processed stock into inventory management system
- Worked within applicable standards, policies, and regulatory guidelines to promote a safe working environment
- Developed team communications and information for meetings.

February 2022 - July 2022

**Research and Development Executive Earthen textures pvt Ltd, pvt Ltd | Ahmedabad**

- Performed initial QC on raw materials, and test samples.
- **Worked as a third-party production chemist for Nippon paints**
- **Area of work- paint, primer, distemper, texture- rustic, dholpur, frost fine, grit wall texture, sorrentino, travertino, multicolor paint.**
- Worked on new product development
- Oversaw production line, Quality of production samples
- Oversaw raw material requisition
- Interpreted and documented results of tests into active databases and communicated results to internal customers
- Calibrated and maintained instruments to keep equipment fully operational
- Performed testing and quality control using approved laboratory procedures and instrumentation
- Maintained documentation on tests performed in the lab
- Set and oversaw quality assurance guidelines for laboratory work.

July 2022 - Current

**Research and Production Chemist Pioneer lime and minerals paint | Dahanu**

- Adhered to safety policies, procedures, and protocols for operational efficiency
- Established quantitative goals and worked with suppliers to maintain and improve the quality of incoming materials
- Performed standardized tests on organic and inorganic compounds to observe fundamental differences in properties
- Oversaw R&D, QC, and production line
- Developed multi-color paint
- **Worked as a third-party production chemist for Nerolac, Walplast, Anchor paints**
- Worked on research and development of paint, primer, textures, etc
- Devised formulas, processes, and methods to solve technical problems and improve products.
- Conducted research on currently manufactured products to evaluate and improve quality
- Modified and adapted standard methods and procedures to solve analytical problems
- Decreased lab spending % by purchasing cost-effective supplies and closely monitoring laboratory inventory.
- Worked as a team leader and guided 30 people in the workforce on the production floor.

March 2019 - May 2019

**Internship -QC Executive Lupin pharmaceuticals pvt Ltd | Verna, Goa, India**

---

## EDUCATION

2018

**Bachelor of Science | Chemistry**

Karnatak Science College. Karnatak University, Dharwad

Percentage- 79%

2013

**PCMC | Science**

Shivaji pre-university college, Karwar

Percentage- 58%

2011

**SSLC | General**

Nirmala Rani school, Karwar

Percentage- 82%

---

## INTERESTS

Published two books as a writing hobby.

Got a certificate from IIT madras on Wildlife conservation (hobby)

---

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Merit letter for excellent work at Behr paints
- 

## LANGUAGES

**Kannada:** First Language

**English:** C2

Proficient

**Konkani:** C2

Proficient

**Hindi:** C2

Proficient

**Marathi:** A1

Beginner